

# Jessica Hernandez

Watertown, WI 53098

[jhernandez102288@gmail.com](mailto:jhernandez102288@gmail.com)

414-588-1341

Dedicated and compassionate Licensed Practical Nurse with 10 years in the healthcare industry seeks to acquire LPN position. Proven ability to work with nursing staff, physicians and other healthcare experts while nurturing a productive environment. Excellent interpersonal skills; cultivates professional relationships with patients and families.

## Work Experience

---

### **LPN (Licensed Practical Nurse)**

Favorite Health Care Staffing-Brookfield  
August 2019 to Current

All duties and responsibilities of LPN, medication administration, IVs, feeding tubes, charting, documentation, assessments, vitals, wound care, ostomy, foley care, Alzheimer care, hospice care, geriatric care, rehab, respiratory care, CVA care, trach care

### **CNA - Certified Nursing Assistant**

Kensington Care and Rehab - Waukesha, WI  
September 2017 to May 2018

All duties and responsibilities of a CNA, ADLs, obtaining vital signs, reporting important information to the nurse, charting, using equipment like hoists and sit to stands, teamwork, etc.

Reason for leaving: Took and passed LPN exam and also had baby

### **Lead Medication Technician/Caregiver**

Hartland Place - Hartland, WI  
September 2016 to August 2017

All responsibilities and job duties of a CNA, ADLs, medication distribution to residents (oral, inhalers, eye drops, ear drops, nasal sprays, insulin injections, anal suppositories, patches, etc.), obtaining vital signs and blood sugars, catheter care, experience in wounds and treatments, bipap/Cpap machines, reporting important information to the nurse, charting in MAR/TAR, computer skills, teamwork

Reason for leaving: New job better opportunity

### **CNA - Certified Nursing Assistant**

Waukesha Springs Health and Rehab - Waukesha, WI  
November 2015 to June 2017

All duties and responsibilities of a CNA, ADLs, obtaining vital signs, reporting important information to the nurse, charting, using equipment like hoists and sit to stands, teamwork, etc.

Reason for leaving: New job better opportunity

### **CNA - Certified Nursing Assistant**

Cedar Crest - Janesville, WI  
May 2014 to October 2015

I completed all the tasks of a CNA. I helped the elderly with activities of daily living including bathing, brushing teeth, dressing, doing hair, catheter care, transferring, assisting with meals, and spending quality time with the residents. I also was responsible for making beds, cleaning up the residents room, answering call lights promptly, charting, taking vital signs, and reporting to the nurse any changes in the residents condition.

Reason for leaving: Moved

**CNA - Certified Nursing Assistant**

Lake Country Landing - Oconomowoc, WI  
January 2014 to April 2014

I completed all the tasks of a CNA. I helped the elderly with activities of daily living including bathing, brushing teeth, dressing, doing hair, catheter care, transferring, assisting with meals, and spending quality time with the residents. I also was responsible for making beds, cleaning up the residents room, answering call lights promptly, charting, and reporting to the nurse any changes in the residents condition. I took vital signs, passed medication, checked blood sugars, and gave insulin.

Reason for leaving: Moved

**CNA - Certified Nursing Assistant**

Huntington Place - Janesville, WI  
October 2013 to January 2014

I completed all the tasks of a CNA. I helped the elderly with activities of daily living including bathing, brushing teeth, dressing, doing hair, catheter care, transferring, assisting with meals, and spending quality time with the residents. I also was responsible for making beds, cleaning up the residents room, answering call lights promptly, charting, and reporting to the nurse any changes in the residents condition. I took vital signs, passed medication, checked blood sugars, and gave insulin.

Reason for leaving: Moved away

**Waitress/Hostess/Cashier/Manager**

Around The Lakes Family Restaurant - Oconomowoc, WI  
July 2005 to July 2013

I was responsible for quality customer service, taking orders, delivering food, cleaning, seating customers, cashing customers out, scheduling, pay roll, night deposits, and dealing with unhappy customers.

**Education**

---

**High school or equivalent in General Education**

Oconomowoc High School - Oconomowoc, WI  
2004 to 2007

**Associates Degree in Nursing LPN/ RN**

Waukesha County Technical College - Pewaukee, WI  
2007 to 2010

\*PHI THETA KAPPA

**Licensed Practical Nurse**

August 2018 to Present  
323209

**AHA/BLS**

January 2022-January 2024

**CNA**

November 2008 to Present  
312186

REFERENCES AVAILABLE UPON REQUEST

